
From: Louise Goodchild
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: JS update [IWOV-Legal.FID47302]
Date: Sunday, 7 October 2018 4:27:55 PM
Attachments: ABC REPORT 5 October 2018.pdf

Dear 
Final report attached – subject to adding at the end the list of documents and the Fact Sheet.
If you could send me in word the documents you have briefed to me – I shall insert that at
Annexure B.

.
Lets talk tomorrow after you have had a chance to review the attached.
Kind regards

Louise Goodchild
Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place
SYDNEY NSW 2000

DX 450 SYDNEY

Tel: (02) 9229 7333
Tel: (02) 9229 7379 (Direct)
Fax: (02) 9221 6944
Mobile:

_________________

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

_________________

The content of this e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and privileged. Any unauthorised
use of its contents (including any attachments) is expressly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please advise by phone or reply e-mail, then delete this e-mail. Thank you.

From:  < abc.net.au>
Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 10:32 AM
To: Louise Goodchild <louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au>
Cc:  < abc.net.au>
Subject: JS update [IWOV-Legal.FID47302]

Hi Louise

I’m back from leave and hoping we can have a brief chat about your report, in particular to get
an idea of timing.

I understand you’re in the middle of a hearing so I’ll make myself available at a time which suits
you.  will join the call if available also.
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